
JCSU Executive Committee Meeting - Minutes
Held on 2nd March 2024 in the Coleridge Room

Present Absent

Adi Mishra, AM (President)
Kieran Leete, KL (Vice-President)
Dom Swift, DS (Treasurer)
Anna Putland, AP (Secretary)
George Dickenson, GD (Comms Officer)
Devavrat Verma, DV (International Officer)
Sarah Marsh, SM (LGBTQ+ Officer)
Tara Buxton, TB (Women's and Non-Binary Officer)
Belle Richmond, BR (Female and Non-Binary Welfare
Officer)
Sean Dimmock, SD (Male and Non-Binary Welfare
Officer)
George Thomson (Mental Health and Disabilities
Officer)
Edith Stewart, ES (Environmental and Ethical Affairs
Officer)
Ewan Cornwall, EC (Freshers' Officer)
Jenni Buss, JB (Freshers' Officer)
Shams Ullah, SU (Ethnic and Religious Minorities
Officer)
Muzammal Mushtaq, MM (Access Officer)
Abena Appiah, AA (Ents Officer)

Becca Juman, RJ (Ents Officer)
Leah Neves Gomes, LNG (Services Officer)

Quick Summary
The Committee discussed:

● progress made on the redecoration of JBar.
● recent successes with gigs in JBar.
● proposed short/long term modifications to Chapel Court kitchens.
● obtaining discounts for Jesus students.

Meeting opened at: 18:04

Administrative Matters
83.0. Apologies
LNG, BJ.

84.0 Approval of draft minutes



The Committee APPROVED the draft minutes from 17/02/24 and 24/02/24 as the official
record.

85.0 Progress on action points
Action Description Assigned to

AP 18.1 Further investigate the online budget viewing platform.
- DS said that he was due to speak to a friend about this, and would

report back.

DS & GD

AP 27.4 Start a document to keep track of what you have done.
- Ongoing

All Committee
Members

AP 36.1 Speak to the Domestic Bursar about the feasibility of creating a separate
opt-in link on JNet which displays the nutritional information of Caff
meals.

- AM said he would do this next time he spoke to the Domestic
Bursar.

- AM said that he had spoken with the Domestic Bursar who had
promised to look into it.

- AM said that he had followed this up on Monday 26/02, and would
do so again.

AM

AP 49.1 Think about reforming the JCSU Constitutional practices, and investigate
other forms of democracy used in organisations similar to the JCSU.

- Ongoing

AP

AP 53.1 Investigate purchasing reusable bottle anti-spiking lids.
- TB said that she had found some cheaper bottle anti-spiking lids

that could be used.
- TB said that the plan is to display the lids in a reusable box which

sits on the corner of the bar.
- Given that the JCSU currently has a large supply of anti-spiking

lids, and the high costs of the reusable lids, AM thought that
purchasing more was not a current priority.

TB

AP 54.1 Talk to the Manciple about changing the default option at formals from
butter to olive oil and balsamic.

- ES said that she had emailed the Manciple twice and was waiting
for him to reply.

- AM said that this was not a priority. Given the Manciple was very
busy, he advised ES to hold off.

- AM asked ES to draft another email, copying him in.

ES

AP 73.1 Consider the main points discussed at the Health and Safety Committee.
Report back to the JCSU with recommendations.

- AM said that he would arrange a Welfare Committee Meeting for
the near future where this would be discussed.

- AM shared that BR & SD have agreed to edit the current Welfare
posters. He advised them to look at the minutes dated 17/02 for a

JCSU Officers
with Welfare
Responsibilities

https://jcsu.jesus.cam.ac.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/JCSU-Minutes-for-17_02_24-.pdf
https://jcsu.jesus.cam.ac.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/JCSU-Minutes-for-24_02_24-.pdf


comprehensive reminder of changes to the support available from
CRANEs.

AP 74.1 Investigate the feasibility of reintroducing Welfare Tutors. Report back to
the JCSU with recommendations.

- AM said that he would arrange a Welfare Committee Meeting for
the near future where this would be discussed.

- AM thought that this could be parked for now.

JCSU Officers
with Welfare
Responsibilities

AP 77.1 Devise a policy (big or small) relating to your JCSU responsibilities that is
beneficial to students.

- AM said that none of the Committee had been in touch as of yet,
and urged everyone to contact him with ideas.

All Committee
Members

AP 79.1 Investigate the condition of the gowns in the JCSU Office and separate the
better quality ones.

- AM said that this was not urgent.

DS

AP 81.1 Speak with the Domestic Bursar about using different packaging for
sandwiches in the Roost

- AM said that this should return to normal in the next 2-3 weeks.

AM

AP 82.0 Discuss ways to increase usage of the JCSU Instagram page & feed back to
the Committee.

- Completed: GD has circulated the JCSU Instagram login details so
that members are able to make use of the platform.

- AM requested that members send him a message for confirmation
beforehand.

AM & GD

President
86.0 Update from the JBar Taskforce

- AM shared that the plans for redecorating the Brewery Room were moving forward nicely, so
there was not much to discuss on this matter.

- He informed the Committee that maintenance has been instructed to put up railings, and the
Domestic Bursar had been given a list of furniture that the JCSU want College to purchase, as
well as floorplan layouts for different types of days/events.

- AM said that the Services Officer and LGBTQ+ Officer are currently working on collating
posters and frames. He asked SM to compile a specific list of the frames, posters and prices
for the Committee to approve. (AP 86.1)

- SM requested that people send LNG or herself any poster suggestions etc. they think would
be suitable.

- Finally, AM said that he and LNG had liaised with the Domestic Bursar regarding specific
details (measurements, size and style) of the neon rooster sign. He said that LNG is due to
restart discussions with the supplier on Monday.

87.0 Update on Chapel Court Kitchens



- AM shared that he had been working with the Housing Manager and some of the residents of
Chapel Court to identify problems with the basement kitchens in Chapel Court (9-12).

- He said that progress had been made; both short and longer term solutions had been
identified.

- Attached is his report from a recent meeting with the Housing Manager.

- BR asked about the long-term implications these modifications would have on housing prices
in Chapel Court. AM said that he would enquire as to the cost (AP 87.1).

- ES Left: 18:37

88.0 Gigs in JBar
- AM acknowledged that gigs in the Brewery Room have been very successful over the last

couple of weeks. He thanked the Ents Officers and the artists who have performed for their
contributions to this success. He also thanked Eve Robson for the high quality sound
equipment she had supplied the JCSU with.

- In order to maintain regular performances in JBar, AM felt that there were two potential
options: (1) run the JBar events out of the JCSU; or (2) create a new society.

- DS noted that the JCMS owned the drums, however AM thought that this was inconsequential
given they should not be charging Jesuans for the equipment.

- KL felt that the JCSU should run the events until the end of Easter to avoid creating
conflicting societies.

- DS agreed, however acknowledged the greater continuity that a creating a separate society
would provide.

- As far as gigs go, KL suggested picking a designated night every other week so that it could
become a regular thing. The Committee agreed that this approach was better than publishing
a term card as it allowed for greater flexibility.

- GD said that the sound equipment had laminated stickers on it which said, ‘property of Jesus
College’. AM said that these stickers needed removing immediately as they erroneously
suggested that the equipment had been donated to the College.

- AM thought that laminated sheets should be created providing details of all the equipment,
and its terms of use. (AP 88.1)

- DS Left: 18:49

Communications Officer
89.0 Linktree Platform

- GD thought that creating a Linktree which outlined the JCSU social media platforms would be
a good way to drive an increase in their usage.

- With the view to increasing engagement, AM asked GD to create a pinned Instagram post too
(AP 89.1), and designate some time over break to follow Jesus students (AP 89.2).

- GD asked for the Committee’s opinions as to what should be included.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YxsGVZBvYHpj0Yplov_Tuoxlf-xFbf_G3phwSHZGQpk/edit?usp=sharing


- KL felt that if a society was run by a JCSU Officer - e.g., GreenSoc, LGBTQ+ SOC - then it
should be included. AM thought that the WhatsApp group should also be included. However,
he noted that this would need setting to admin approval before a link could be publicised.

- SM asked whether it would be possible to add the LGBTQ+ society WhatsApp chat as one of
the groups under the Jesus Undergrads Community Page.

- AM felt it was a good idea, and noted the distinction between a society and a community.
However, he felt that it would require more thought – specifically on the grounds of
confidentiality.

- GD agreed – although approval could be turned on which required students to request to
join, this may not be a sufficient barrier.

Ents Officers
90.0 Eco Friendly wristbands

- AA said that she had received an email from The Wristband Company about eco-friendly
wristbands. She had been sent a small sample of potential options, and produced these for
the Committee's perusal.

- Whilst in support of sustainable wristbands, KL said that Freshers wristbands were given to
the JCSU by Cindy’s therefore explained they could not be introduced.

- AA said she would email the company to communicate that the JCSU had no current use for
their products. (AP 90.1)

- AM reminded the Committee that external company emails are not generally a priority.

91.0 Any Other Business [AOB]
- AM noted that a motion had been passed at the recent OGM which increased the budget of

basketball by £275. As per the Constitution, he said that the Committee has a veto power over
this.

- He said that he was happy to pay this large and unforeseen expense for a number of reasons.
This extra money was for paying league and Cuppers fees. It would prevent the Basketball
Club from being demoted, thereby providing continuity for teams in subsequent years. He
also noted that there had been no superfluous expenses paid out, and awarding this money
would simply bring the budget back to what it had been in previous years.

- The Committee unanimously AGREED not to exercise its veto power.

- AM also shared that a company had approached him offering Jesus students a 15% Deliveroo
discount for ‘Gourmet Burgers’.

- ES asked whether this was permitted constitutionally. AM said it did because it benefited
students, so it fell within the ‘aims and objectives of the JCSU’. If money or benefits were
given directly to the JCSU itself, then this may constitute a commercial activity which would
lead to constitutional (and legal) concerns.



- Whilst the Committee were receptive to the idea of trying to obtain various discounts for
Jesus Students (e.g., at pubs, food places…), it felt that this discount was not worth pursuing.

- GD agreed to investigate discounts for students. (AP 91.1)

- JB & EC said that they had met with the Admissions Coordinator. They said that she had
some reservations about creating an offer holder group chat - namely, about putting
unnecessary and added stress on A-Level students.

- Overall, the Committee felt that the pros outweighed the potential cons. KL noted that the
purpose of the chat is to introduce the Fresher’s reps and provide a space for people to ask
questions. AM felt the chat is an important way to facilitate the building of a community and
introduce students to a new chapter of their lives. SM added that there was no need for
students to join the group chat; it was ‘opt-in’.

Meeting closed at: 19:07



Action Points
Action Description Assigned to

AP 18.1 Further investigate the online budget viewing platform.
- DS said that he was due to speak to a friend about this, and would

report back.

DS & GD

AP 27.4 Start a document to keep track of what you have done.
- Ongoing

All Committee
Members

AP 36.1 Speak to the Domestic Bursar about the feasibility of creating a separate
opt-in link on JNet which displays the nutritional information of Caff
meals.

- AM said he would do this next time he spoke to the Domestic
Bursar.

- AM said that he had spoken with the Domestic Bursar who had
promised to look into it.

- AM said that he had followed this up on Monday 26/02, and would
do so again.

AM

AP 49.1 Think about reforming the JCSU Constitutional practices, and investigate
other forms of democracy used in organisations similar to the JCSU.

- Ongoing

AP

AP 54.1 Talk to the Manciple about changing the default option at formals from
butter to olive oil and balsamic.

- ES said that she had emailed the Manciple twice and was waiting
for him to reply.

- AM said that this was not a priority. Given the Manciple was very
busy, he advised ES to hold off.

- AM asked ES to draft another email, copying him in.

ES

AP 73.1 Consider the main points discussed at the Health and Safety Committee.
Report back to the JCSU with recommendations.

- AM said that he would arrange a Welfare Committee Meeting for
the near future where this would be discussed.

- AM shared that BR & SD have agreed to edit the current Welfare
posters. He advised them to look at the minutes dated 17/02 for a
comprehensive reminder of changes to the support available from
CRANEs.

JCSU Officers
with Welfare
Responsibilities

AP 77.1 Devise a policy (big or small) relating to your JCSU responsibilities that is
beneficial to students.

- AM said that none of the Committee had been in touch as of yet,
He urged everyone to contact him with ideas.

All Committee
Members

AP 79.1 Investigate the condition of the gowns in the JCSU Office and separate the
better quality ones.

- AM said that this was not urgent

DS

AP 86.1 Compile a specific list of the frames, posters and prices for the committee
to approve.

SM



AP 87.1 Investigate the impact that the proposed changes in Chapel Court will
have on housing prices.

AM

AP 88.1 Create laminated sheets providing details of all the sound equipment, and
its terms of use.

AM, GD

89.1 Create a pinned Instagram post outlining JCSU social media platforms GD

AP 89.2 Designate some time to follow Jesus Students from the JCSU Instagram
account.

GD

AP 90.1 Send an email to The Wristband Company, communicating that the JCSU
has no current use for its products.

AA

AP 91.1 Search for discounts from stores, food places, pubs etc. around Cambridge. GD


